Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Jane Landes <jlandes@nycourts.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, inc. (CJA)

Subject: RE: UPDATE: CJA v Cuomo, et al -- latest draft OSC, with preliminary injunction & TRO

Your appearance on your order to show cause is scheduled for Wednesday, July 25, 2018 at 11 a.m. in the courtroom on
the 5th floor of the Justice Building (Robert Abrams Building for Law and Justice, State Street, Albany).

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 10:52 AM

To: Jane Landes <jlandes@nycourts.gov>

Cc: 'Brodie, Frederick' <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>; 'Paladino, Victor' <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>;
Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov; Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov; Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov; Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov; 'Jeffrey
Dvorin' <Jeffrey.Dvorin@ag.ny.gov>; 'Adrienne Kerwin' <Adrienne.Kerwin@ag.ny.gov>; Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov;
Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov; Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov; marty.mack@ag.ny.gov; Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov;
Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov; manisha.sheth@ag.ny.gov

Subject: UPDATE: CJA v Cuomo, et al -- latest draft OSC, with preliminary injunction & TRO

TO: 3™ Dept. Court Attorney Jane Landes

Attached, for your further review, is my order to show cause, revised, as we discussed, on Friday afternoon following my
receipt of your below e-mail. Also attached is the most recent draft of my moving affidavit. They are posted, with
exhibits, here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/budget/citizen-taxpayer-action/2nd/7-24-18-osc-
with-TRO.htm.

| am flexible as far as scheduling, if tomorrow is not convenient for all concerned. Given the magnitude of the case, |
reiterate my view that Attorney General Underwood should herself be appearing and/or top supervisory/managerial
attorneys designated by her -- and that argument should be before Presiding Justice Garry. In any event, please confirm
that a court reporter will be present for the oral argument on the TRO — or that the argument will be in a room equipped
with audio/video recording.

Again, thank you.

Elena Sassower. unrepresented plaintiff-appellant
on her own behalf individually & as Director of the Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.,
and on behalf of the People of the State of New York & the Public Interest

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 4:31 PM

To: 'Jane Landes' <jlandes@nycourts.gov>

Subject: As requested: CJA v Cuomo, et al -- notice of appeal, with appealed-from Nov. 28, 2017 decision & judgement
and pre-calendar statement with "legal autopsy"/analysis
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